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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Parampujya Solar Energy Private Lirn'iwd

starMalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit including
other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For the maller below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. .

We have determined the matter described below lo be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements’ section of our report, including in relation to this matter. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed

_to address the matter below, provide the basis for our audit opinion‘on the accompanying standalone financial
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Key audit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue recognition and recoverability of related receivables (Also refer Note 27 to the standalone

Sinancial statements)

The Company sells power to various customers in | Our audit procedures included with respect to revenue
accordance with the long-term Power Purchase | recognition and recoverability of related receivables:

Agreements (PPAs) entered with them.

Due to significant level of management judgement
involved, we have identified revenue recognition
and recoverability of related receivables as a key
audit matter,

We considered the Company’s accounting

e . v emmre e mas

- B g e
units supplied and to be invoiced, rate applicable,
payment and late payment surcharge in the PPAs,

We tested the invoices and the related supporting
documents with respect to revenue recognized for
energy units supplied and for rate agreed in PPAs.

With respect to matters that were in dispute /
litigation, we obtained and read case documents
including petitions filed, grounds of appeal,
respondent claims, orders issued by judicial
authorities, etc. We evaluated management's
assessment of the expected outcome of the matters
under appeal/dispute based on past precedents and
basis indecpendent legal counsel opinions, as
applicable,

We  evaluated management's estimation  of
provision for expected credit loss including
cvaluation of assumptions and verification of
computation,

We evaluated the disclosures relating to this
matter in Note 28 of the standalone financial
statements,
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon (Other
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misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements
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whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

o
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of these standalone financial statements,

B T

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements in place and the operating efTectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and.

BEVOTIWYWAY IMIAMA W WY WIILL W WL AL DRI WL LI LSRRI Y MW WA B WA R BT A AR W Il

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the accompanying standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the accompanying standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the accompanying standalone financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

\e
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
standalone financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books, except for the matters stated in sub-clause (2)(i)(vi) below on reporting
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

{¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
[ncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(M The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph (b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) and in sub-clause (2)(i)(vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2" to this report;

(h) The Company has not paid any managerial remunerations to its directors and thus, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2025;

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The standalone financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the standalone
financial position of the Company - Refer Note 32 to the standalone financial statements;
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or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
Note 34 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement,

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software, except the audit trail feature is enabled, for certain direct changes to database when
using certain privileged / administrative access rights which got stabilized and enabled from
March 18, 2025, as described in note 50 to the standalone financial statements.

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with in respect of the accounting software where audit trail was enabled.
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Additionally, the audit trail of relevant prior years has been preserved for record retention to the
extent it was enabled and recorded in those respective years by the Company as per the statutory

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

IgZAl Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAI Firm Registration Number: 112054W/W 100725
W'

per Santosh| Agérwal per Kanti Gothi

Partner Partner

Membershhg' Number; 93669 Membership No.: 127664

UDIN: 25093669BMJBGY 3965 UDIN: 25127664BMIBKES414

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad Place of Signature: Ahmedabad

Date; April 26, 2025 Date: April 26, 2025
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report of even date for the year ended March 31, 2025

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state

that:

(i){a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment
by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the management in the phased

of Property | carrying promoler, since being held in the

value (Rs director or name of

in lacs) their relative Company

or employee
8 parcels of 84 | Pullayya Jamindar No FY 2017-18 | Transfer under
land in Kadali, Ramjanabi, approval  with
Kallur, ele, competent state
Karnataka level  authority
and management
expects title
deed execution
will be
completed post
approval.
(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or

intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2025, Accordingly, requirement to report on clause
3(i)d) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
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(e)

(b)

(iii)(a)

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,

Ihe Company has not been sanclioned Working capial mmits In eXcess 01 15S. 11VE Crores 11 aggregae
from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of
current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

Dunng the year and as per ba!artcc outstandmg as m the year end the Company has granted loans and

Pht. Al cacoo L_td o o Jdbk ool ballaca analank
Financial Statements)
Statements)
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during
the year to
- Subsidiaries (including fellow subsidiaries) - - 13,631
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
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(€)

(d)

(e)

(f

(vi)

(vii)(a)

(b)

The schedule of repayment in respect of loans granted for principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular, and unrealized interest as at year end, if any, get
capitalised with the amount of outstanding loans, as per the terms of the agreement. Further, as per the
terms of agreement, within overall stipulated repayment schedule of sanctioned principal loan,
additional loans are granted, and amounts are received back during the duration of the loan term.

There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted, to companies which are
overdue for more than ninety days.

There were no loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to companies which had fallen due
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company. Further, during the year, the Company has renewed loans of Rs. 98,221 lakhs granted
to a subsidiary and two fellow subsidiary companies by additional period of three years (extendable
upto five years) as at March 31, 2025 which are scheduled to fall due in the next financial year.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company,

e '

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, income-tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to it. According to the
information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

There are no dues of goods and services tax, income tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.



(b)

(©)
(d)

(e)

(N

(x)(a)

(b)

(xi)a)

(b)

the lender of Unsecured Borrowings from related parties has renewed borrowings of Rs. 1,06,985
lakhs taken from the holding company by additional three years (extendable upto five years) as at
March 31, 2025 which is scheduled to fall due in the next financial yvear,

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority,

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

The Company did not raise any short term funds during the vear henee, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary,
The Company does not have any associate or joint venture,

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.
Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. The
Company does not have any associate or joint venture.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report
on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

No material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year,

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.
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(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)}(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013

where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial statements,
as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable

audit have been considered by us,

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

CompanyIT B

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

et e g Shegy St e e e o Ll :
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come 1o our attention, which causes us to believe that any material

L




balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), in compliance
with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. Also refer Note 43 to the standalone
financial statements,

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act, This
matter has been disclosed in note 43 to the standalone financial statements,

(xxi)  The requirement of clause 3(xxi) is not applicable in respect of Standalone Financial Statements.
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per Santosly Agarival per Kantl Gothi

Partner Partner

Membershig Number: 93669 Membership No.: 127664
UDIN; 25093669BMIBGY 3965 UDIN: 25127664BMIBKES414
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad Place of Signature: Ahmedabad

% Date: April 26, 2025 Date: April 26, 2025




Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of Parampujya
Solar Energy Private Limited (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.
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Opinion

For SRBC & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

A,

per Santosh Wgafwal
Pariner
Membersh umber; 93664

UDIN: 25093669BMJBGY 3965

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: April 26, 2025

For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 112054W/W 100725

oo 85

per Kanti Gothi
Partner
Membership No.; 127664

UDIN: 25127664BMIBKES4 14

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: April 26, 2025




S RURT LUTT] AL N Lanns)
ASSETS
Non-eurrent Assets
{a) Praperty, Plant and Equipment 41 211,935 217,434
(b) Right of use Assets a2 2783 2,898
{e) Capital Work In Pragress 4.3 79 584
{d) Intangible Assets 4.4 .
(8) Financial Assets
AN/ RITEE W CIEEwRE " i) P&
Total Current Assets 1i,r.ﬁ 12,134
Total Assets 426,611 422003
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 17 39 581 19,581
(b) Instruments entirely equity In nature 18 26,819 26,819
(c) Other Equity 19 1,891 13,767
Tatal Equity 62,409 52,633
LIABILITIES
MNan-cuffent Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 20 334,605 336,503
(ia) Lease Liabilities 33 3,354 3328
(b) Frovislons 21 449 418
(€) Other Nan - Current Liabllities 22 17,261 18,242
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 883 3228
micro enterprises and small enterprises '
(1) Other Finangial Liabllitles 28 744 1,232
(b) Other Current Liabilities 26 1,670 1.286
Total Currant Liabilities !é!?l 1ﬂ|!!9
Total Liabilities 364,202 369,450
Tatal Equity and Liabllities 42681 4?31633
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(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Income
Revenue from Operations 27 42,258 44,507
Qther Incomae 28 15,916 17,659
Total Income 58,171 62,166
Expenses
Cost of Equipments / Goods Sold 3
e v we e e 1£,9£3 1,359
Tax Charge: 3
Current Tax . -
Deferred Tax Charge 2,605 615
Total Tax Charge 2,605 615
Profit for the year Total A 10‘3_1g 744
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss In subsequent periods:
(Loss) / Profit on effective portion of cash flow hedge (net) (724) 5,958
Less ! Income Tax effect 182 (1.226)
Total Other Comprehensive (Loss) / Income (Net of Tax) Total B (542) 4,732
Total Comprahensive Incame for the year (Net of Tax) Total (A+B) 9,776 5476
Earnings Per Equity Share (EPS) 38
[Face Value T 10 Per Share (Previous year : 210 Per Share))
Basic EPS and Diluted EPS @ 2.07 (0.34)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of evan date

egistration Numbaer:
YB2E/EZ00003

per Santosh Mg
Pargner ‘

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 26th April, 2025

Far Dharmash Parikh & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number:
1M2054W/W100725

Joleror g

per Kantl Gathi
Partner
Membership No, 127664

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 26th April, 2025
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Far and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited

(e’

Dipak Gupta
Director

v

Managing Dirdctor
DIN : 023207

%
'ad

Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 268th April, 20258

DIN

@

091338

Ve~

Vishal Sunil Ketecha
Company Secretary
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y (T IN LAKNSE) (T IN LAKNS)
(A) Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax and after exceptional itams: 12,923 1359
Adjustment to reconclle tha Profit bafare tax te net eadh flows:
Intarest Ingome (15,461) (17,107)
Met (gain) on sale / fair valuation of investments measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss {a12) (33m)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (net) . 0
Loss on sale / discard of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 87 57
T NNAW § \WWNIwEaSEy th-l 'H!l' WIS
Trade Payables (2,363) 2.674
Other Liabilitles (a81) (752)
Other Current Financial Liabilities 7%) 73
Other Current Liabilicias 384 230
Net Werking Capital Changes (664) 4,549
Cash genaerated fram operations 38,470 459758
Le3s : Income Tax (Paid) (net) (107) {(128)
g e e et vty 2 mts g g R p— PPR—
Finance Casts Pald (including hedging cost and derivative (gain) on rollaver and maturity (net)) iz_:z,zr&) (24.046)
Net cash (used in) finaneing activities (C) (35.400) (64,874)
Net increase / (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (A)+(8)+(C) 0 {2.403)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginnaing of the year 26 2,664
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 267 21_
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet!
Flack cnd casle o cdonlieeee
1 |!. Il: :




{Exchange Rate

As at . Others (refer nate 1 As at
Partioulars Maet Cash Flows Difference) /
18t April, 2024 above) Koo’ 31at Mareh, 2025
modifieation in
leases
Mon - Curfent borfowings (Including
current maturities) (refer note 20) 341309 (10.889) ALR4 4280 239474
Lease Liabilities (refer note 33) 3,639 (315) ' 352 3676
Interest accrued 613 (25,281) (4,694) 29,988 623
Falf value of darivatives (1.230) 1006 - (a47) (671)
Mavemant for the year ended 318t March, 2024 - ) (% In Lakhs)
Changes in fair
values (including
Exchange Rate
As &t Othars (rafar nata 1 As at
Partloulars MNet Cash Flows Difference) /
18t Aprii, 2023 abave) Asraiie 31st Mareh, 2024
modificatian in
- leasas
Mon - Current borrowings (Including
current maturlties) (refer note 20) 373,054 (40.505) 7812 1028 3413689
Lease Liabilities (refer note 33) 3617 (324) . 346 3639
Interest accrued 4173 (17.400) (7.812) 21732 613

For Dharmosh Porikh & Co LLP
Chortered Acoountants

Firm Registration Number
MNZ084WANI1D0TZS

\.p_p\.w LBEQ—Li

por Kantl Gothi
Partner
Memberzhip No 127664

Paee ; Ahmedabad
Dote : 26th April, 2025

Far and on bohalf of Doard of Directors af
Parampujya Solar Enorgy Private Limited

24 '

Dhaval Shah Dipdk Gupta
Managing Diredgar Director
DN : 02380718 oM . 09113381

b

1"'"
Ankit Shanh
Chief Financial Officer

Vishal Sunil Koteoha
Company Secretary

Plage : Ahmedabad
Date : 26th April, 2028
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Notes to Standalone _ﬂ_qgn;i'ul‘;tanmmts as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2025

1. Corporate Information
Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited (the "Company” or "PSEPL") is a company
domiciled in India and Is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,

1HS WIS LY HE22 H I HEY WORE@WILY W T IVIVY LY QU INEIIL I THEYYOUIE PFUEst au gy

in the state of Chhattisgarh (100 MW), Karnataka (200 MW), Maharashtra (20 MW)
and Telangana (100 MW). The Company sells renewable power generated from 420
MW solar power project under long term Power Purchase Agreements ("PPA"),

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

OnNy oEEUmJIiguel HNpanimeng Ivsses, 1 any.

All directly attributable costs, including borrowing costs incurred up to the date
the asset is ready for its intended use and for qualifying assets, are capitalised
along with the respective asset.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price,
including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, directly/ indirectly attributable cost of bringing the
item to its working condition for its intended use, borrowing cost for long term
construction project if the recognition criteria is met, cost of testing whether

the asset Is functioning properly, after deducting the net procedds m

| y ‘l:&
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Notes to Standalone finln.clll statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2025
power generated while ensuring the asset at that location and condition are
properly operational, and present value of estimated costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which it is located. Excess of net
sale proceeds if power generated over the cost of testing, if any, have been
deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of item
of property, plant and equipment.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on theif specific
useful lives and they are accounted for as separate items (major components)
of property, plant and equipment.

ii. Subsequent measurement
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when It is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All ather
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period

PG RS I N TS W1 ST 1 RIS YWTA WA R YWY MIIWT W osmr pemomay mmeercgy e g m—rnoro

method. The useful life of property, plant and equipment is considered based on
life prescribed in part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except in
case of the Plant and Equipment In the nature of solar equipments, in whose
case the life of the assets has been estimated at 30 years in case solar power
generation based on assessment taking into account the nature of assets, the

iv. Derecognition

= = An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially
rf{-___f-;__'_..i ¢ \.\ recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
b ‘\;‘-'{ -*-\ are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss

arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment

\.L. f I .. )" it
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Notes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2025

b.

c.

is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work in Progress

umpairment lnss lfany =

Financial Instruments

A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A financial asset and financial liability is initially measured at fair value with the
exception of trade receivables that do not contain significant financing component
or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially
measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, the transaction cost. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabllities at fair value through
profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liablilities at
fair value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of

- tmmg  mem mr momm

net basis, or to reallse the asseta and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
Ali regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and

ffiia i m bemde dete Lazla | a2 ks snka Fhak Fha CAameaasu aammikoc Fa

Subsequent measurement

0 W All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either

mortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.
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Notes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Classification and measurement of Financial Assets:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Financial assets that meet the criteria for subsequent measurement at amortised
cost are measured using effective interest rate (EIR) method (except for debt
instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

Amortised Cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium an
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

InNe Lompany apples tNe eXpecieqd Cregit 19ss mougl 1ol 1gsuyginsing unpain v
loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other
contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset

The Company measures the loss allowance for a trade receivable and contract
assets by following 'simplified approach' at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected eredit losses (ECL). In case of other financial assets, 12-month ECL is used
to provide far impairment loss and where credit risk has increased, significantly,
lifetime ECL is used.

Derecognition of financial assets

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and recelvable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on disposal of that financial asset,

TR KR TR UILY TEIRE IR

Unsecured Perpetual securities

Unsecured Perpetual Securities ("securities™) are the securities with no fixed
aturity or redemption and the same are callable only at the option of the issuer,
hese securities are ranked senior only to the Equity Share Capital of the Company
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Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of financial
liabilities at amortised cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified

w1 remme e mmammmmemr e nmm hmmeat e e i m m e m

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL,
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company those are not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

statement of profit and loss. In case of derecognitian of financial 1iahﬁitles relating
. to promoters contribution, the difference between the carrying amount of the
ancial liability derecognised and the consideration paid / payable is recognised in
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profit and loss immediately, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges,
which is recognised in OCI and later reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

Inventories

Cost of Inventories in the nature of stores and spares comprises all cost of purchase
and other cost incurred (including cost allocated on systematic basis) in bringing
inventories to their present location and condition, In determining the cost,
weighted average cost method is used. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost
or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses where
considered necessary, Net realisable value represents estimated current purchase

and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified
twelve months as its operating cycle for determining current and non-current
classification of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet other than deferred tax
assets and liabilities which are classified as non current assets and liabilities
respectively.

I'H'II.;II'II:I.ﬂIj' ILEINS WEI TN ISLEW 1 ITEIYN W IEIIWIES @6 1S EIIOLEY O LIS Fuiwes
prevailing at that date, Nan-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated,

xchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit and loss in the

AUNERE
#e ,1"__,.-—-\.:": .1.‘.\".

#

riod in which they arise except for exchange differences on foreign currency |
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INe Lompany recognizes government grants only Wnen Cnere 15 reasonavie
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and
that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related

I VWIS | WS Sl 13 b 1O g

j. Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or
services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration,
adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with
the customer, Revenue also excludes taxes or other amounts collected from
customers.

The disclosure of significant accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions
relating to revenue from contracts with customers are provided in note “3.1". The
specific recognition criteria described below must also be met befare revenue is
recagnised.
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in case of delay in commissioning of project by the Company. 5u¢h right to cla:m
liquidity damages give rise to variable consideration,

The Company has made a judgement that to the extent liquidated damages claim
paid under protest and which are not yet settled with Discoms, it will be classified
as variable consideration paid to the DISCOMs / Customer and amounts $0 paid are
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variable consideration, once approved by appropriate authority and management
assess that consideration is realisable, Such consideration are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the performance obligation is satisfied (i.e. over
the period of power purchase agreement with respective customers),

sale of goods and services, amounts are refunded without any additional
consideration in case contracts are cancelled or preclosed based on mutual
arrangements with the customer,

iii) Interest income is accrued on time basis at Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
applicable, Interest income is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit
and Loss,

iv) Late Payment Surcharge and interest on late payment for power supply are
recognized on reasonable certainty to expect ultimate collection or otherwise
based on actual collection, whichever is earlier,

1HTOUY  YwTIVOLIva

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is required before payment of
consideration is due and the amount is billable,

Contract liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Company has received consideration or an amount of consideration

\whkch Is due) (whichever is earlier) from the customer. Contract liabllities are
& “recognised as revenue when the Company performs obligations under the contract,



Notes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2025
k. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets

DOrrowings In nnes witn LUigance noLe on wivisian i = mu A3 Julieuuie 1l wu e
Companies Act, 2013,

|,  Taxation
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efforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise
\hi asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultanecusly,
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in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations In which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible tempaorary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences except when the deferred tax liability arises at the
time of transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or loss nor taxable
profit or loss,

\U} LR IEZ’-I.H‘.'UL Ul Larauig LEIHPUIGIy UNTEIEINILED O33ULIOLTU YWILIT 1NIVESILITIEIILS 11
subsidiary when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss
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probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected

to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax

rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
e reporting date.

“Deferred tax assets and Deferred tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally
-enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the




Notes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year endad 315t March, 2025

m. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) (net off
distribution en Unsecured Perpetual Securities whether declared or not) after tax
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as
adjusted for the effects of dividends, interest and other charges relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares by weighted average number of shares plus dilutive
potential equity shares,

n. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation,

A contingent liabllity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation
that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the
Company. The contingent liabilities are disclosed where it is management's
assessment that the outcome of any litigation and other claims against the
Company Is uncertain or cannot be reliably quantified, unless the likelihood of an
adverse outcome is remote,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using
a current pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes where an
inflow of economic benefit is probable,

o, Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of
non-financial assets, assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the

basis of allocation can be Identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual

. cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-

= U tgenerating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
“identified.




/ rorecasts. the Company estlmates cash flow pro;ectlons based on estimated
growth rate,

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced
to its recoverable amount, An impairment loss is recognised immediately In the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

p. Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract Is, or contains, a
lease. That is. if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified

P eIl MM wrtw W T ITw Wt T wIwwT wrrprw s mscmw Trrrmr =y

(a) Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasnnably similar
characteristics

(b) Relies on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the
date of initial application

(¢) Applies the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends

s e e e rm s oy wrrw 1w g ccmtw= e— — — —- _—— = R

commencement date less any lease incentives received.
The right-of-use assels are also subject to impairment. Refer note ‘o’ for impairment
of non-financial assets,

Lease Liability

The Company recognises the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial
% application, The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance
':.lnd payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residualvalue.. |

e
Fs
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period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment accurs For a lease
modification that is not a separate lease, at the effective date of the modification,
the lessee accounts for the lease modification by remeasuring the lease liability
using a discount rate determined at that date and the lessee makes a corresponding
adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

THE WUINTPONY JESIYHOLTS UENIVALIVE WWHILIOWLS W IV WUEHIVOLIYE TR W) WUaaseed
liabilities as hedging instruments to mitigate the risk of movement in interest rates
and foreign exchange rates for foreign exchange exposure on highly probable
future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability or forecast cash
transactions. The forward element is recognised in OCI. The ineffective portion
relating to fareign currency contract is recognised in finance cost,
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an ariginal maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

VIBrgin Money comprise or Dank OepPosIts resLricted as to wItngrawal or usage ang
are used to collateralize certain debt related obligations required under the Trust
and Retention Account agreement entered with the various lenders and restricted
under other arrangements, Margin money bank deposits are classified as current
and non-current based on management expectation of the expiration date of the
underlying restrictions. Interest on these bank deposits is presented as investing

W PRSI RIS T W L W R W IR R

An amount equivalent to the asset retirement obligation is recognised along with
the cost of solar power plants and is depreciated over the useful life of plant and
equipment. The amount recognised Is the present value of the estimated future
expenditure determined using existing technology at current prices and escalated
using appropriate inflation rate till the expected date of restoration and discounted

and is mcluded in Dther tncome The unwnndlng of dlscaunt on praovision is
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and is included in ‘Finance costs’,

Falr Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at

. T S e S

] _The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances
.anq for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use

“of rﬂwant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value Is measured or disclosed In the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a

financial assets and financial liabilities and derivatives.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset
or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

LG RS IN@IHIGE W LIS Wl pginny,
3.1 Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's Standalone financial statements requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
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revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periads. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Key Sources of Estimation uncertainty:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty and judgements at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below, Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes

= are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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i. Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment

In case of the power plant assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been
estimated at 30 years based on technical assessment, taking Into account the
nature of the assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of
the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties and

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial llabllities, the Company
uses market observable data to the extent available. Where such Level 1inputs are
not available, the Company establishes appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs to the model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in
establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as

" LEVE] I - vaiuauon tecnnigues ror wnicn tne 1iowest 1evel INput tnac 1s signiricanc
to the fair value measurement is unobservable,

ill, Taxes

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the

useful life of the Power Plants, Further, the cash flow projections are based on
~ estimates and assumptions relating to tariff, operational performance of the Plants,
W\Jife extension plans, exchange variations, inflation, terminal value etc. which are

L tonsidered reasonable by the Management.
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v. Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for trade receivables are made considering simplified
approach based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates, The
Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to
the impairment calculation based on the Company's past history and other factors

VUNYOLIWI HIWUEy 11 PIgiiL, iy Quuipiinigiie wil ue ';ql.ldlly VERITLIOLEW WUVEl Lie
remaining useful file of corresponding plant and equipment. The Provislon s
remeasured when there is change in estimate of future expenditure of asset
retirement obligations, the corresponding adjustment Is reflected in the right of

use asset.

ix. Recognition of Revenue from Power Supply

In case of pending tariff regulatory matters, the recognition of revenue is a matter
of judgement based on facts and circumstances. The Company evaluates the fact
pattern and circumstances, for each such regulatory matters. The revenue is
recognised only when there is probability that the Company is entitled to the

“~. collection of consideration, as per the principles enunciated under Ind AS 115,
n case of variable consideration for change in law claims, the Company does not
count for the same until it is approved by appropriate authorities applying

"‘I"l.!
| puidance on constraining estimates for variable consideration.
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x. Provision for dismantling cost

As part of the identification and measurement of assets and liabilities, the Company has

G 2NNIG LGN QHIY WWILITQ JHITNTIG ITWUIILY; LIS TWHIVI 1TITWEII01 § LW WULDi 911 999TLw Wi
a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR
therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have te pay', which requires estimation
when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect
the terms and conditions of the lease. The Company estimates the IBR using
observable Inputs (such as market interest rates) when available and is required to
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Non-current Investments

Investments massurad at Cost
Invastmant in unquoted Equity Sharas of Subsidiaries (fully paid) (valued at cost)
Waraha Solar (Maharashtra) Private Limited

27.70.10.000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 27,70,10.000 Equity Sharas) (Face Value of T 10)

Aggregate value of unguated Investment (Including equity Investments in subsidiaries)

Notes

At Ap at
31at Mareh, 2028 35t March, 2024
in Lakh Tin
27.701 27701

Total

!E.TD‘I

—

(i) The abave investments, 27.70,09,994 equity shares (Previous year ; 27,70,09.994 equity shares) have been pladged by the Company 83 additionsl sscurity for seaured loan avalled

by Wardha Sotar (A htra) Private Limitad.
(4) For eharged crasted to lander. refer nate 20 and 23

Nan Currant Loan
(Unsecured. considered good)

Loan to Related parties (fafer notes below)

Notas,

As st Az at
318t Mareh, 2025 31st Mareh, 2024
in 4,
139.833 131,367
Tatal ]i&ln m:.“z

(i) Loans to related parties are receivable on mutually agreed terms within pefiod of fiva yesrs from the date of agreement and carfy an Interest rate of 10.60% p.a.
During the year, the tenure of the ICD AMouNting to T 98,227 Lakhi as at 31st March, 2025 which was Initially receivable next year in F Y. 2025:26, has been axtended for 3 years
effective from st March, 2028, further extendable for 2 years as per mutually agreed Lerms Datween the parties, As a result of this extension, the Company nas classified sueh ICD

#% non-gurrent lsans as at 313t March, 2024
(i) For aharges arsated ta landar, refer note 20 and 23,

(i) Unrealisad interest at year and (5 addad with the principal amount 88 per the termd of the agreemant, Refer foal note 1 of Statamant of Cashflows.

(W) For balances with Related Partias. refer note 42
Othar Non « Current Financlal Assets

Fixed Deposits (with remaining maturity of more twelve months)

Balanaes neld as Margin Monay of saaufity against borrawings (rafer note (i) beiow)
Security Deposics (refer note (iv) below)

Government Grants- Claimi racelvanle (refer nate (1) belew)

Nates

(1) Dbt Service Rednive A it ("DSRAY) D

Ag at As at
31st March, 2023 318t March, 2024
(¥ In Lakhs)
480 s
16.206 15,504
4162 4152
2042 3382
Totsl 4730 -1

4 8Qainst Rupee Term Loans and Bonds which are expectad 1o roll over after maturity til tenure of Rupae Term Loans and Bands

(i) Claims reaaivable includes government Qrants recognised as theie |5 reasonable assurance that the Company will Eamply with the conditions attached to tham and that the

governmant grants will be recelved
(i) Far aharges craated to lender, refer note 20 and 23,

() Deposit consists of interest free performance gu given to e

Deferred Tax Assats (Net)

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Difference hetwesn book base and tax base of Property, Plant and Equipmant
Mark to market gain on mutual funa

Others

Oross Deferrad Tax Lisbitities

Deferred Tax Asaets

Provision far Daubtful Dedts

Right of Use Assets / Leass liabilitiey

Unrealised Forex Undar saction 43A of incame Tax Aat, 1961
Astat Retirement Obligation

Unabsoibed deprecistion

Unamortised variable conuiderstion paid to Customers (DISCOMS)
Othars

Orass Deferred Tax Assets

Net Dafarred Tox Asset

(a) Movement in Deferred Tax Assats (net) for the Financial Year 202429

Particulars

Qi o mutias funog

A at As at
st March, 2025 15k March, 2024
in Lakha, in 1,
15,237 1482
2 .
s .
w 36 T
7 ’
268 223
1,225 16
1 108
16,788 16,320
57 7
) : 25
b 18,450
Tatal (b-a) 2092 Eiii
Asat r Loy R460gnIsed in OCI Asat
TseApril 2024 PO RO L Cradit 315t March, 2028
: i
. nr 327
I m—i A
¥ . '
o) s ‘ 268
30 1013 e 1225
s " s
16320 aa 1,700
1 57 a7
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Rgeoghised In

As at Recagnlsad in OCI - Ad it

pocoiion weapei, zozs PO NG L0 Greait 318t Maran, 2024
Tax aftact of ILems constituting Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between book base and tax base of Property, PLant and Egquipment 10,659 193 = n,452
Mark to Market gain on mutual fund 8 _(5 : :
Gross Dafarred Tax Libilitios 10664 Tha : 1Ak
Tox affact of ltems constituting Deferrad Tax Assuta
Provigian For Daineful Daehre - ¥ - T

M

Avove unuSed Lax 104508 ore Partaining to Financial Year 201710 which will expire in FY 2025-26
WO dafarrad Lax ARSEL Has Deen recagnised on the Above unutiliied tax [Dises Al Ehere s 1o prabaBle reaionablo certainty at the reparting date that sufficient taxable profit will be
avallable in the future against which they can be utilised by the Company,

As at As at
P R 31at March, 2025 315t March, 2024
r! (X1 Lakhs)
Gapital advances F] 2
Liquidated damages claim paid under protest (refer notes () below and 32) 8 [
Unamortined variable ration paid to G % (RISCOMs) (refer note (1)) below) 1.29% 141
Prapalo Expandas - 1 1
Tatal 1304 1380

Nates

{1} For charges created to lender, refer note 20 and 23,

() In the F.¥. 202223, the Company made & judgemont that to the extent liquidatad damages claim are paid under protast in the earlier years and did not got the same seLtied wWith
Discams, it will be olsssified as variable aonaideration paid to the Distoma/Custamer and amartised ovar the tontract. During the E Y, 2022-23, the Company reclassified such amount
to the extent of € 1,904 Lakhs and started amartising the 5ame ovar contract pariod.

Inventarios As ot A at
(At lower of cost of Net Reallsable Value) 31t Margh, 2025 $at Maroh, 2024
(T in Lakns) (Tin Lakhs)
SLOMES AND SPAIE DAILE 403 : a2
Total 403 373
Notes:
(i} For charges created rofer note 20 and 23
(1)) Invantories includes T 53 Lakhs (Previous year : 13 Lakhy) reclanuified from Capital work in prograss. (refer note 4.3)
Current Inwastmants A ik Aa ok
(maanured a0 FYTPL) ur Maron, 2028 3141 Marek, 2024
{8 in Lokta) (8 in Lokt
Birtn Sun Lifw Cadm Pras, Darect Pran - Giawih, Unss 537293 (Preveous year | Nd Units) V505
Wiy Charnighy Fund Dersar Orgevth, Uity 10854 Units [Previdan yeard | NIl Lnits) 20
e 5
Aggiegate vilue of unguoled investmenty \
Mot

l‘rmn eiwaled feler Aote 20 and 33




"= {at amaritised cost) 316t March, 2025 315t Marsh, 2024

e {Cin Lpkhe) {8 n Lakhe)

Secyred, considerad good - B
Unsecured, considered good (refer note 27 (1)) 2382 2,080
Trade Recueivables which have significant inereane In eredit sk ' '
Trade Receivables « Credit impairea 26 26
Less: Loss allowanoe for aredic impaired (26) (26)
Unhliled Revenue 472599 4,044

Total 91 ﬁi
Motes:

() Fai charges craated Lo lendar, relel hote 20 and 23

{ii) For balances with related parties. refer note 42

(ili) Expeoted Cradit Loss (RCL)

Trade recelvables of the Company are majorly due from Cantral and State Electricity Oistribution Companies (SECH) which are Governmaent entities and from (ts related partios with
aredit pariod af trade receivable varias fram &0 Lo 79 days (Including grace periad of LPS), Tha Company |8 reguiarly receiving its dues fram SECI and related parties Delayed
paymaents oarrias interast as par the terms of agraemaents with SECI and related parties, Trade recelvables are majorly due for (esaer than one year, accordingly in relation ta these
duws, the Company daed not foreses any Credit Ritk.

(i) Ageing Sahedule:

4 Balance as at 318t March, 2029 [ . - — (T in Lakhs)

Gutstanding for — »

&7 No Partigulars Unbilled Mot dus Lessthan 8 | & Manths -1
months yuar

1% Years 13 Yaors More than 3 years Toket

WUndisputed Trade
1 |receivabley - 4,299 1154 1178 . d - - 6,391

Consid 00d
Undisputad %m-
regeivables - which
have significant
Inarease In aradic risk
Wndisputed Trade

3 |recaivabled » eredit . ' . v . ' 28 28
impaired
Disputed Trade
4 |regeivables - ' £ , & ¥
Condldatad good
Dirputed Trade
recaivablis « whiah
havae significant
InGranne In cradit fiak
Disputed Trade

6 |recavables - cradit . . . . . - . .
|mp;iqd -
Lofs allowance for
cradit impaired ; ’ S 2 3 : @8) "2
Totai 4,259 [RED) [RE - : . . 6,391

b. a3 at 313t March 2024 N (% in Lakhs)
A Nl a7inds from due # a agmm

5r No Particulars Unbilled Nat dus Less than @ | 6 Months - 1 Total

manths year 12 Yoars 2-3 Years More than 3 years

Undisputed Trade
1 |receivanies - 4044 2,080 . v . G : 6124
Considerad good
Undisputed Trade
recolvables - whigh
have significant
increane in cradit rink
Undiaputed Trade

3 |receivables - cradit . . . . . - 26 76
Impaired
Disputed Trada
4 |recolvabled - . ' . . . i g !
Considered good
Disputed Trade
reaeivables - whigh
have significant
InOrenss in uumr.j_ﬁ
Disputed Trade

&  |receivables - aredit . . F ~ = =
Impaired

La4s allowanae for

Tousl 4044 3080 : : . .
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€ in Lakhs) _{tin Lakhs)

Balanges with banks

In gurrant accounti 1 281
Tatal 1
! As ot As at
Bank balanea (other than Cash and Cash equivalents) 315t Marah, 2025 st March, 2024
(% in Lakhs) (% In Lakhs)
Balangas held as Margin Monay (refor fote (1) belaw) 1122 1103
Eixed Dapanits (with afiginal maturity of more (han three months and less than twelve montha) ] 4
Total 124 1103
Hates;
(1) Margin Money is pledged / lien against letter of credit, bonds and other credit facilities.
{I1) Far eharges ereated to lendar, refer note 20 and 23,
As at As at
Qther Current Financial Assets 31t March, 2023 315t Mareh, 2024
(2 n Lakhs)
Interast acerund but not due (refer note (1) below) i'_13r 100
[N} Claims receivadle inoiuoes uovomm.m gflﬂ‘l ngﬂllm B TNETE 1B TEARDNALIT SRIUTATICE LIHEL LV \GUITIRFETTY YWIE UWEITRIY VIR BEIW MW Iiei i ML a ] TWW Wl RETRITT MEOM Wl IMh W
government grants will be recelved,
(v) Other Recelvables representy amount receivable from scrap and assat sales,
Az at As at
Ocher Currant Asiets 315t March, 2025 31st Maroh, 2024
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Advance for supply of goods and services (refer note (i) below) : mn 309
Prapaid Expansas ke 57
Unamartised varisble considaration pald to Customers (DISCOMs) 76 76
Halances with Govainmaent authorities, Goods and Service Tax - Credit Balances gg: 70
Tatal a4 512
Notes:
(i) For anarges creatad to lender, rafer nate 20 and 23,
{11} For Balanoe with related parties, refer note 42
Hquity Share Capital Az at As bt
318t Mareh, 2025 315t Marah, 2024
(T in Lakhi) (T 1n Lakhs)
Authorised Share Capital
550,000,000 (Previous year - $80,000,000) equity shares of € 10/- each 55,000 55,000
Total 55,000
Issued, Subseribad and fully paid-up equity shares
195,810.000 (Previous year - 39%.810,000) squity shares of T 10/ aach 39,581 39,581
Total 39,581 ET XL
8. Reconciliation af the shares sutstanding st the baginning and at the end of the reporting year
Equity Shares
= 1 rch, 2029 As ot 315t Marah, 2024
No. of Shares (T in Lakhs) _ No, of Shares (€ In Lakhs)
At the beginning of tha year 395,810,000 10581 395,810,000 39,581
lasuird dufing Ehe yaar ! 1 . .
Outstanding ot the and of the year 308,810,000 __agam !ii,imam 36,581
b, Tarma/rights attached to squity shares
The Company has anly one class of aquity shares having par value of T 10 por share, Each holder of sguity shafed is entitied to one vote per share, In the event of liguidation of the
Company the nolders of the eguity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assats of tha Company, after distribution of all praferential amounts. The distribution will be in
@roportion to the numbaer of squity shares held by the dhare holders.
£ Ahaces hald by Holding company
Dhgt of aquaty share ivserd by Lhe Compary, Sharey Nebd Dy 04 MOIINg SOMpany #99 #) under Ay Ax ot
Jlst Mareh, 2023 Jut Mangh, 20T4
{t im Lakha)
Aduni Green Energy Twenty Thiee Limited pL L] ALEL
3500000 (Previows year - 395 B10,000) eguiy thasas of T 104 esch
[minr) with its nomeneei)




As St 316 Maroh, 2020 AR B 37 ren, a4

No. of Shares % holding No, of Shares % halding
In the elass In the olass
Bquity shares of €10 each fully paid
Adani Green Enargy Twanty Three Limiced, Holding Company 198 810,000 100% 595.810.000 100%
(alang with its nominees)
Toual 393810560 1oo% 39310000 100%
L&ﬂlﬂi&?}m
artioulars g at 31 n, 20. A5 at $15c March, 2024
Mo, of Sharss % holding In ® 8 No. of Shares W holding in % Change
i tha alass theclass
Adani Oreen Enargy Twenty Three Limited 395.M10.C 1 v 395,810,000 100% .
(along with its naminsad) ! - . .
ST T S— LT fo5s -
18 Instruments entirely equity in Neture As st An at
3st March, 2029 118t Mareh, 2024
(¥ in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

of tha isswer The NCDH cacry intarost rate in rangs of & B2% 1o T05% g8 Tha NCDS &iv paydbie in 49 Sreoied quartery insLaiments sianing fram March 23 Crans guirantes iy
givan by POBL snd ADELBL
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Non-Current Providions

Provigion for Assets Retiremaent Obligation {refer note below)
Notal
Maovamant in Asset Retirement Obligation

Opening Balance

Add | Additions during the yaar
Add : Unwinding of intarest
Clealng Balanos

Othar Nap - Current Liabilicies
Oavernmant Grant (Deferfed Incama)
Currant Barfowings

(8t amortisad gast)

Sequred borrowings

Current maturities of nan current barrawings (refer note (i) and (i) below)

Nates)

Tatal

Total

Total

Total

(1) Security note for Current maturities of non current barrowings are covered in Non cufrent barrawings sahedule (refer note 20)
(11 During tha yesr, tha Company has not availed sny oradit facilities and a3 at yesr end the outstanding sanction facliitias are Nil. Tha quarkeriy returns / statemaents fiteg by the
Company with such tanks are In agresmaent with the bookd of acesunts of the Campany.

An ot Az at
31st March, 2023 373t Mareh, 2024
(Tin E_km] (¥ in Lakha)
449 E a8
449 48
As at As st
318t Maron, 2028 31st March, 2024
(T in Lakhs) (TinLakhe)
418 389
- kil 29
asy o
As st As st
315t Mareh, 2038 $isr Maroh, 3034
(% in Lakhs) {Tin Lakhe)
17.261 18.zaz
AT AT
Az at As at
31at March, 2028 315k Mareh, 2024
(€ in Lakhs) (tin Lakhs)
4,860 4 886
4869 4886

Trada P . As at As at
sy 3181 Maron, 2028 31t March, 2024
(% i Lakhs) T in Lakhs
Trade Payablaa
- Total sutstanding dues of migro enterpiises and amall enterprises (M5ME) (sizo rafer note 39) 7 19
- Total sutstanding dues af areditors othar than miore antarprises and small enterosises _ A 3,228
Total 920 3244
Notas:
(1) For palances with related parties, refer note 42
(i) Ageing schedule
8 Aalance as at 31at March, 2025 (% in Lal
[ Outstanding for fallawing periaas fram due date of pay
87 Na Particulars Unbillled Mot Due l."; :.:;m 1 12 yaara 2.3 Yoars Mirs dhan 3 ysina Total
MBME 7 a = ; 73 |
¢ [Others sa7 % & . 74 83 |
h Olsputed duas - MSME . ' .
E Disputed dues - Gthars . s . & =
[Tatal 630 183 3] - 74 . 920
b_Balance as at 31at March 2024 - _ (% in Lakh
[ Gutstonding far fallowing pariods from due date of payment
e PaTHaN unbiiss | NetBue | Lewwnent | 4500 23vears | Mare than 3 years .
you
. [T " " 1w
LT H 30 139 i1 . 3228 |
2o w0 R 168 . : 3244




2 1E Maren, sues

2 1A MArGn, Ve

— (i) {2 in Lakns)
Intarest aecrued but not dus an barrewings (refer notes (1) below) F3] 613
Capital ereditors (fefer notes (iv) ana (v) below) 14 540
Retantion monay payatia to suppliers 5 4
Other Payables (refer note (1) and (1)) below) 3 75
Tatal 744 153
Hotas;
(i) Othor Payable of NIl Lakha (Previous year 73 Lakhs) paid on nenalf of the company w.r.t Interest on Bonds in Previous year,
(il) Por balancas with related parties, iefer note 42
(41} For aonwersion of Interest accruad on intarcorporate deposit taken from related partiey, refer footnote 1 of Staterment of Cash Flows.
(i) Capital creditors represants the amounts payable for purchase of Braparty, Plant and Equipment and Capital-Work:n-Progress.
(v) For total outstanding duas of micro entarprises and small entergrises refer nate 39,
26 Other Current Liabilities As at As at
318t Majeh, 2029 315t Marah, 2024
(T in Lakns) (¥ in Lakhs)
Stotutory liabilities a3 493
Governmant Grant (Deferred Incama) an: 785
Dihad Advances [ielar fole Deldw) 4

Tl 1%

e

Not#
Ot Aduances mainly regresents advance received for sErep and asuet saber
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Opan Acoass Charges * . 2
Revenus fram contract with customars 131 43,696
The Company dees net have any remalining performance obligation for sale of goods.

*The Company has nettad off Open Access Charges with Revanus from Powar Supply In view of the fevenue recognition ariteria as per 'Ind A5 115 Revenue from Gontract with
Customers. Gorresponding natting off is aiso dona in the comparative pariads prasanted in the fIRBAEIS SLALEMENTS 30 tha IMOURLS 3re Not material

Notea

(1) In a matter relating to tariff dispute with Guibarga Electricity Supply Company Limited {(DISCOM) on acgount of delayed commissioning of the 10 MW project bayend the
aontractually agreed s per power purchase agreamaent, the Company reaeived & favourable order from Karnataka Flectricity Requistery Commission ("KERCT) on 10th July. 2020
directing DISCOM to make payment aoalnst supply of eneray by the Company at contractual tariff rate of T 5,35 / kWh instead of reduced tariff rate of T 4,36 / kWh. Howaver, the

20 Other Inooma Par the yaar snded For tha yaar anded
315t Marah, 2028 315t Marah, 2024

E in w g (¥ in Lakhs)
interast Income (refer note (1) below) 154 T 17107

Gain on sale / fair valuation of investments measurad at FyTEL (net) (refer note (1)) nelow) az 38
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain (net) 0 .
Sale of Sorap 1 23
Liabilities no langer raguired wiittan Back (net) N 1%
Servie income [} 5]
Misganant ol InGome i TSTL e

Tetal 'IEH 17,658
LTIET

{1 Interest ingame inchaden © 13,754 Lakm (Previous year T 14220 LaNE) from intargorporste 0apositn and T 1,337 Lakhy (Previoun year € 2200 Lakh) from Bank depodins and € 14
Lo Lwardn Lace Paymant Surchargs fod power Seoply (Previous yesr 55 Lakhg)

(i} inciydey fanr viion gain / (Loda) amounting to | T Lakhi [Previous yess | 27 Lakh)

[hil) Far tramsection with relsted parties. refer nate 47




__(Tin Lakhs)  (%in Lakns

{a) interest Expenses an Loans / financial llabilities measured at amartised cont:

intarest on Loans, Bond and Debentures (refer note below) 30,025 36,132
interest on Leaso Liabilities hH 150
Interont Qthora 3 29
(» 30,408 36,511
() Othar bofrawlng costs: N
(Bain) / Loss on Derivatives Contracts (net) (1.302) 8,744
Bank Charges and Other Borrowing Casts 163 182
(6} = 139 = 896
{e) Bxch dift on foralgn y borrawings (rafer note 47) L 4211 2.789
(0] __43??‘ 789
Total (ashec) e 33480 —A 188
Motel

For transactions with related parties, rafer note 42

30 Other Expanies Eor the year anded For tha year endad
315t Marah, 2038 31st March, 2024

(¥ in Lakhs) __(Tin Lakhs)
Srores and spare pares consumed 176 L

Repairs, Oporatians and Malntenance

Prant and Equipment (refer note below) 1982 2048
Others a0 1
Corporate Cost Allacation Bxpense (refer note below and note 46) 89 30
Low Value and Short Term Loase expenses 4 25
Legal and Professional Expenses 142 290
Directors’ Sitting Foes 1 1
¢ e s e e
Loas on sale/ Discard of Property, Plant and Bquipment (nat) a7 87
Credit impairment of Trade Recalvable ' 24
Elgotricity Expenyes 29 123
Raten and Toxes % 11
Corporate Soeidl Responsibility Expentes (refer nate 41) 28 4
Misewllanaous Expenses 4 3
Tatal 1208 3244
Maots)
Eor transaction with related parties, refer note 42
1 8K relatng to ganer yaars
® [ .
Deferred Tax
In respact of current yaar oiigination and reversal of tamporary differences ineluding in respeat of opening 26038 618
Balances
(0} 2808 G
0OCI Seetlon:
Beferrad tax related to ibems recognised in OCH (187) 1228
© {1a2) 1226
Tatal (asbh+n) ﬂ m;_

Thé Inaome Lax expenue for the yesr ean be recondiled Lo the saagounting profit an follows:
For tha yesr ended Faor the yaar ended
318k March, 2028 31t Marah, 2034

ih: I Lakhs;
prafit bafore tax as per Statemant of Profit and Loss 12, 1359
ingame tax using the Company's damedtia tax rate 28,17% (Previous year [ 29.17%) 3252 142
Tax Effect of
WTECL pILRInang Lo maiss i . 3
Tan impact on pasmanend Qiffelences n m
Degnsririd LDAGES m
InGoma Lin resognied in statement of proefit and 1oes oy effenthe rete 1804 (L]
| 45 EN Efigy
| %
=)
=1
e
* i 1.:."‘:b.-'ﬁ:‘

r

g e OO
e




{ii) Commitments |

Capital Commitment (estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on sapital account and not provided for)

Loaiea

st M:::I:. 2025 st M:.n: 2024
(Cin Lakns) (in Lakhs)
53 S5,
CE (8

The Company has elected exemption available under ind AS 116 for shaft term leases and leases of low value. The lease payments associated are recognized as expense on a

straight line basis ovar the leate term,

The Company has lease contracts for land used In its operations, with leaze term of 30 years. The Campany |8 restr|eted from assigning and subleasing the lease,

(% in Lakhs)
3,697
- 346
Payments of Lease Liabilities 24
Balance as st 318t Mareh, 2024 3,639
Finance eatts incurred during Ehe year 3852
Paymants of iabiliel 315
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 3,678
Ciassifieation of Lease Liabilities: (% In Lakhs)
Partieulars As at As at
— 31st Marah, 2025 31st March, 2024
Gurrant leasa liabilitiesn 322 31
Non-gurrent lease liabilities 1364 3328
(Ein
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
~ Mareh, 2028 315t March, 2024 |
Interast on leana liabilities 152 350
| Depreciation expense on Right-of-use assets 142 142
Expense related (o low value assers and short term leases 24 25

For maturity profile of lease llabllities, refer note 34 of maturity prnﬁ‘lt of financial labilities,

Financial Instrumants, Finanelal Risk and Capital Managemant :

The Company's risk management activities are subject to the management direction and eontral under the Framework of Risk Management Palicy as approved by the Board

Market risk

Markat figk (s the Fisk that the fair value of future cash flows of a finaneial Instrument will fluetuate because of ehanges in market prices, Market risk comprises three types

of risk: Interest rate risk, currancy fisk and price risk.

(1) Interast raca risk

Interest rate risk | the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a finanolsl instrument wili fluctuate because of changes in market Interest rates. The Company's
@xposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term / short term debt obligations with floating Interest rates,
The Campany's barfowings fram financlal institutiend, nen convertible debentures, bonds and borfowings from related parties are at fixed rate of interest. As all the

borrowingd are at fixed rate of interedt, hence densitivity analyils |§ ot required.
The company Intends to hold investment in mutual fund for relatively sharter term peried and hence the Interedt rate fiak is hot Matesial to that extent.
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financial support fram Ultimate O d Molding Company ingluding extension of repayment terms of borrawings from related parties, as and when needed. Also refer
Footnote 20(v) with regards extention of Loan tenure payable in next year,

Maturity profile of finanaial liabilicies :
The table below provides details regarding the femaining cantractual maturities of finanalal liabilities based on contractual undiseounted paymaents,

_ (@ In Lakhs)
As at 315t March, 2028 : Nota Less than 1 year 1to 8 yaars Marg than B yasrs Total
Eufrﬁwlnui iiﬂelvdlrlg' current maturities and 20 ang 23
et poBruRd)” 1,4%,60% 124,847 23751 506105
Trade Payables 24 928 . . 9z0
Lease labilitiess 33 335 1,441 743 8919
Other Financial Liabilities (exéluding intarant 25 121 12
aeerued) - ' 1
“As at $1st March, 2024 Nata Less than 1 yoar 1to 5 years More than 8 yaars Total
Borrawings (Ingluding current maturities and
Interest aceruad)” 20 and 23 33.439 226,700 272,635 832774
Trade Payables 24 1,244 - . 3244
Laasa labilitiotd 33 324 1,568 7524 9.243
Qther Financial Liabilities (excluding Interest
sectund) 25 619 * . 819

* The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial liabilities including Interest that will be paid an thege labilities upto the
maturity of the (nstruments, [gnoring the refinancing options avallable with the Company.

Carrying Value of Borrowings as on 313t Mareh, 2025 (4 ¥ 3,590,474 Lakhs (Previous year T 541,389 Lakhs)

# Carrylng Valug af Lease Liabllities as on 315t Marah, 2025 Is ¥ 3,676 Lakhs (Previcus year ¥ 5,639 Lakha)
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Hotes Fof the yeat ended 31at  For the year ended

Particulars 2028 31at March, 2024
Bate 20 and 23 339479 341,389

Leas: Cash and eash equivalents and bank daposits (including DSRA and

CUPERE Investmants) 711,13 and 14 21,297 16,868
Net debt (A) 38378 324,901
Toral Equity (B) 1718 and 19 g‘-‘iﬂlg 52633
Taral Caniral CeldeR) 1R0.5 177184
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Exdapt a3 diselossd balow, The Campany has not recelved any fund fram any party(s) (Funding Party) with the undarstanding that tha Campany shall whather, directly of
indirectly lend of (nvest in other persans of entities Identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Baneficlaries’) of provide any guarantes, security of the llke on behalf
af tha Uitimate Benefleiarios.

During the year, the campany has borrawed T 30 Lakhs from Prayatna Develapers Private Limited en various dates during the menth January 2025 and advanoed the same
an same dates to Adani Grean Energy (UP) Limited.a Fellow Subsidiary, Such tranaactions are in complianee with the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999),
Companies Act, 2013, Such tra are nat In violation of Pravention of Money-Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003) and are in the normal course of business.

Derlvatives and Heaging
(1) Clazsification of derivatives
Derivatives are only used for economic hedging purposes and not at speculative Investments. However, where defivativas do not meet the hedge accounting criteria, they are
acaounted for at fair valug through profit ar less, Infarmation about the Impact of derivatives uied as hedging Instrumaents by tha Company and outstanding falr value as at
the and of the financial year is provided below;

In Lakh
Othar Finanaial Assets Other Financial Liabilities
Partieulars As at As at As at As at

31st Maren, 2025 | 31st Mareh, 2024 J1st March, 2025 315t March, 2024

Derivatives not designated as Hedging Instruments;

Instruments: 671 1,230 : -
» 1.230 : £
671 v . 1

(1) Hadging activities

Farelgn Curranay Risk

The Company I8 exposed Lo various fareign curfency risks as explained in note 34 above, In lines with the Company's Farelgn Currency & Interest Rate Risk Managément
Poliey, the Campany has hedged 100% af its foreign currency borrowings to that extent, the Company Is not exposed to forelgn currency risk,

All these hadgas are accounted for as cash flow hedges,

Interest Rate Risk

Thee Company Is not exposed to interest rate risks on floating rate borrowings a8 explained (n note 34 above,

(iil) Hedge Effectivenass

Thore (4 an ecanamic relationship Between the hedged items and the hedging Indtrumants as the terms of the hadge contracts match the terms of hedge itams The
Company hat established a hedge ratio of 111 for the hedging relatienahips as the underlying risk of the foreign exchange and Intarest rate are identical to the hedgaed risk
componants. To test the hedge effectiveness, the Campany campares the changea in the fair value of the hedging Instruments against the changes In fair value of the
hedged items attributable to the hedged riaks.

(i) Sewce of Hedge ingffectivenass
n gane of fareign currency iivk and inteveil rate ik Lha main sowrce of hiedge ineffectivensss is the effedt of the caunterparty and tha Comaany's Gwn credit risk on the fali
walue of heage contracts, which is net refiected in the fsir value of the nedged temy. The effect of this i nol erpected [0 be matens
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otal

Plr!leqlirl D , Less than 1 year 1to 5 year Mora than 3 Years
As at 315t March, 2025
Nominal Amount - 174,003 . 174,003
As at 315t Maroh, 2024
MNaminal Amount 170.363 . . 170,363
(i) The effect of the cash flow hadge In the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Camprehensive Incoma |3 as follows:
(T in Lakhs)
Forward Contract B Full surreney Swap
Particulars As at As at
. 3st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
%ngjw tha beginning of the year (4.737)
atal hedging gain recagnised In OCI (724) 5958
income tax on above _ 182 (1.376)]
Ineffectiveness recognised (n profit or loss = -
Cash flow Hedge Reserve at the end 13 (Ba7) 5
ne Campany daes not have any ineffective partion of hedge.
(vli) The autstanding position of derivative instrument |s as undar —
‘ As at 3st Marah, 2025 As at 315t Mareh, 2024
Mature Purpose Nominal Value Foreign Curreney Nominal Value Fareign Currency
= ®in Llllhl! (USD In Millisn) (Tin Lllihg (USD in M““l.”’
Farward Cantract Hadging of Principal lands . . 170,363 2043
£0) surrancy Swap :T::::fud Forelgn Currenay Loans Pringipal 174,003 2088 4 £
Total LZ4008 P - 170383 2043
The detalls of fareign currency exposures not hedged by derivative INSLIUMEnts are as undar -
Az at 31t March, 2028 As at 31st Marah, 2024
Particulars Sorreh HMominal Valua Farelgn Currenay Nominal Valua Foraign Currency
il (% in Lakhs) {in Million) (¥ i Lakhs) (i Milllan)
1. Creditars and Acceptances uso 0 0.0 o 1 0.0
2, Creditars and Accoptances EUR 1 0.0 Q 0.0
3, Interest Accrued but not due usp - = 602 0.7
Total 1 ] 603 0.7
(Clasing rate 34 at 315t Mareh, 20258 | INR/USD-85 48, INR/EUR- 92,09 and as ot 315t March, 2024 | INR/USD-83.41, INR/EUR- 89.88)
Falr Value Measurement ;
8) The carrying value of financial Instrumants by categories as of 315t Mareh, 2025 |5 ad follows :
(X in Lakns)
Partioulars FVTOGI FVTPL Ambrrised eost Tatal
Finaneial Assets .
Cash and eadh pquivalants . . 281 261
Bank balances pther than cash and cash equivalents . - 124 1124
Trade Recalvables . - 6.5 6591
Investments . 3707 " 3raz
Laans . . 139,833 1,309,633
Falir value of Derivatives 671 : . &n
Othar Finaneial ssiets . 2 ad,gh 26574
Total 671 3,707 174,303 1.78,761
Financial Liabilitles
Borrowings - . 339474 3130474
Lease Liabilities v ' 3676 5676
Trade Payables v s 928 920
Othat Financial Liabilities 744 7da
Total - . = 344,822 344,822
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Finanalal Assets

Cash and cash equivalents . . 261 261
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents . B 1103 1103
Trade Recelvablas . s 6124 6124
Loans . - 13367 1.51.367
Fair value of Derivatives 1230 . v 1230
Other Financial assets . : 25,570 25,570
Total 1,230 : 164,425 1,865,855
Financial Liabilition
Barrowings - - 341300 341388
Lease Liabilities . v 3639 3.639
Trade Payatiles . . 3244 3244
Other Financlal Liabilities . . 1232 1,232
Total . - —sans0s 349,303
Nates:

{) Investments in subsidiaries classified as equity Investments have baen aogounted at historical cost. not in scope of Ind AS 109 hence not disclosed above.

(i) Fair value of Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost is not materially different from its carrying value Further, impact of time value of monay Is nat
slgnificant for the finaneial instruments classified as eurrent accordingly the fair vaule has not been disclosed separately.

(i) Trade Recelvables, cash and cash equivalents. Other bank balances, loans, ather financial assets, surrent barfewlings, trade payables and other current finanelal labilities:
Fair values approximate their carrying amaunts largely due ta shert-term maturitios of these instrumants.

Falr Value hierarahy

in
Paitioulars As at 31at March, 2028 A at 31at Mareh, 2024 i
Avsots Level 2 Total Lovel _Total
investments 3707 3707 . .
Fair value of Derivatives 671 LAl 1.230 1.230
4,378 4378 1230 1230

Liabilitlas
Falr vaiye of Derivatives . . .

- N 4 <

Nates

(i) Thae fair values of Investments |n mutual fund units /s based on the net asset value (NAV).

(i) The fair values of the derivative financial instruments has been determined using valuation techniques with marker observable Inputs as at reporting date. The models
IAEBIPOTELE vBIGUS INBULS INEIUAING the eredit quality of caunter-parties and farsigh exehange ratad.

Mominal Value of equity share T 10 10
Basie and Diluted Earning Per Share 4 207 (0.34)

Due to micre, small and medium enterprises
On the basis of the information and records avallable with management, outstanding dues to the Migro and Small enterprise (MSME) an defined in the MSMED Act, 2006 are

disclosed as below,

As at As at
Particulars Hst Maroh, 2028 Hst Marah, 2024
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Principal amaunt remaining unpaid ta any supplier (Including capital croditars) as at the year end, a1

Interest due thereon .
Amaount of Interest paid by the company In terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year,

Amaunt af Interest due and payable far the yoar of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appelnted day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED.

Amount of interest acerued and remalning unpald at the end of the accaunting year. - -
Amount of further interest ramaining due and payable even in succeeding years, ] e
The disclosure in raspact of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and sarvices to the Company and which qualify under the definition of micro and
wmall enterpiises, o defined under Maoro, Small pnd Medim Enterprises Development Aot 2006 has been made in the Fenancial statement a3 at 3138 March, 2025 based on
thir knfgimation availabie with the Company.
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PARAMPUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

g adani
Standalana Notas to finanaisl Statemants as at and fof the year anded 314k March, 2025 A
40 i

(a) Tha following table provides infarmation about receivables and CONEFACT AR5ELS FTOM [N EBALFAELS WIER customars,
Partigulars A at As at
31st Mareh, 2025 314t March, 2024
. (¥ in Lakh: In Lakh
Trade receivablas (refar note 12) 2332 2,080
Unbilled Revenus (refer note 12) 4259 4,044

4

-

The untilled revenue primarily relate to the Company's right to eansideration for pawer supply but not billed as at the reporting date.

Carporate Social Responsiblilty
As per Section 135 of the Campanies Act, 2013, a carporate social responsibllicy (CSR) committes had bean farmed by the Company. The Company is liable to inour CSR
exponse as per requirement of Saction 138 of Companies Act. 2013, Accordingly. It has contributed & 26 Lakhs (Previeus year 2 4 Lakhs ) ta an eligible Trust as specified in
Sehedute Vil of the Campanies Act, 2013,
(a) Gross amount to be spent as per Seotion 135 of the Companies Aet, 2013 : ¥ il Lakhs (Pravigus year ® 4 Lakhe)
(b) Amount contributed during the year : ¢ 26 Lakns (Previeus year T 4 Lakhs)
() Amount spent during the year on:
(1) Canstruetion / acquitition of any assets | Nil (Previous yaar NIl
(i) @n purpese other than () above | 26 Lakhs (Previous year £ 4 lakns)
For the year ended 31st  For the year anded
ri— Mareh, 2025 315t March, 2024
. . (in Hﬁm ﬁ,ln I.ll(h!!
'('ls'ﬁmwnt fequired to be spent by the company during the year . 4
(i) Amount gontributed during the year 26 4
(i) Shartfall at the gnd of the year .
(v} Tatal of previous yaars shortfall

{v) Reasan for shartfail Not Applicable
Pramating Heaith Care, Ensuring enviranmental
(wi) Nature of C5R sctivitieos wnitainabllity, Promating Education, Socisl

development and [nhancing vocation wills
{weli) Dzt oF ot [b) atove Nl Laking (Prindaus yead : § NIl Lakhi) contnbuted ta Adanl Faundation (s Relabed Party)




A, List of rolated Partios and Relationshipi

Entities with joint gontrol ar
signifigant influence ever the
Ultimate Deemed Holding Campany

Ultimate Deemed Controlling
Campany

Immediate Holding Company

Entity with significant |naflusnce
over, the Immediate Holding
Company

Bubsidiary Company

Fellow Subsidiaries snd [
Subsidiaries of Ultimate Deemed
Controliing Company (with whom
transactions dene)

aver which KMP of
Deemed  Controlling

Entities
Ultimata
Campany ar thair r & are shle

Entities under demmon control or ‘J

5 B Adani Family Trust (SDAFT)(controlling entity)
Adani Trading Services LLP(antity naving signifieant influence)
Adani Propartias Private Limitaa{entity having significant influsncae)

Adan| Graen Energy Limited

Agani Green Energy Twenty Three Limited

Total Enargles Renewables Singapore Pra Limited (Farmarly known as Tatal Solar
Singapore Pre Limited)

Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) Private Limitea

Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited

Adani Green Energy Six Limited

Adan| Renewable Energy Holding Four Limited (Farmarly known as Adani Green Energy Four Limited)

Adani Renewable Enargy Holding One Limited (Formarly known as Mahaba Solar UP Private Limited)

Adani Solar Energy AP Six Private Limited (Formerly known as SBO Cleantech Prajectes Private Limited)

Adanl Renewable Energy Holding Three Limited (Formerly known as Adani Renawable Ensrgy Park Gujarat Limitag)
Adanl Wind Energy Kutohh Four Limited (Farmarly khown as Adani Wind Energy (03J) Limited)

Prayatna Developars Private Limited

Dirikar Teehnolagy Limited

Vanta Baefgy Infra Limited (Formerly known as Venta Enargy Infra Private Limited)

Surajkiran Solar Teghnologies Limited

Adani Renewabie Energy Holding Seventeen Private Limited (Formerly known as SBE Renowables Seventasn Private Limited)
Adani Solai Energy Jedahpur Three Limited (Formarly known as SB Energy One Privata Limited)

Adanl Foundation (controlled by KMP of Ultimate Deemed Halding Company Shil Gautam 5, Adani and his wife SmE. Priel 6,
Adani)

Adani infrastructuie Managament Services Limited (controllad by Adani Praperties Privats LiMited)

Mundra Selar PV Limited (contralled by 5. 8. Adani Family Trust)

Adan| Enterprisas Limited
Y (R i et et J

to exarcize significant Influence / L
s i

sa el Jilss

Mr. Ankit Snah, Chief Financial Officer
. M Vishal Kstecha, Company Secretary
Taerma and eonditions of transactions with related parties
Outstanding balances of related parties at the year-end are unseaured. Transaction entered into with felated party are made on Lerms equivalent Lo those that prevall in arm's
18AGER trankactians,
Mate:
The namaes of the related parties and nature of the relationships where control exists afe disclosed Ifrespeative of whather of Not there have been transactions betwesn the
felatad parties, Far othars. the names and the nature of ralationahips 13 disclosed only when the transactions are entered inta by the Company with the related parties during
the asiptence of the related party relstionanip. Transactions in sxcess of 10% of the totsl related party /aNISCLAoNS for ath Eype haa Been discioved in note bedtow
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{ fates fontrate 1 6F Casn Flow Statement for conversian of stcrund (ALerest on IGO (44en fram / Qiven [0 ralated partion in (o the ICO balances 4% 0n (9DHIUIAD daTe a3 pai (he termi of Contract.

() Tna Company along with its feliow subisidiary (.o Adani Green nerdy (UP) Limited) nas given cross guarantes for Secured Rupse Teim Loan of T8 67 Lakhe (Previous yesr ¥ 9,639 Lakha), Senior Seoured USD Bonds of
73,113 Lakha (Pravious year € 71837 Lekng) 8na Sequred Non-Convercibie Debentures of €15,993 Lakhs (Previous year T17.30F Lakha) taken by Praystna Developers Piivate Limited whien aie outstanding as at Sist Maren,
108,

(i) Tne Sompany siang wit its fellow submdiary (e Prayatna Develoers Piivate Limiten) nas given arass quarantes for Secured Aupee Term Loan of €837 Lakne (Previous year T 6.939 Lakm), Sanior Secured USD Bonda

of ELO0604 Lakhs (Pravious year € 90,927 Lakrs) ara & 4o of £ 8,127 Lakhs (Pravious yeal € 9,016 Lakna) taken by Adani Oteen Energy (UP) Limited whigh #e outstanding as s Jst Maron,
11, ]

7] Pra Chmaany het e @ Fram sty Semae aubnsanen (e Adeni Giees Eanigy (UF) Lmeed and Biayains Duveapert Brivatd Lisstrd) for Setared Buper "oom Laen of 110980 Leows [Prevae your |
VARSE Leanal Bamins eouied USD Beady o § UTLIB0 Lavhs Pravioys peis £ 1R300 Laknil srd Secured Non-Comediarie Cotntuint of § ZLAT Laste Prviet wiad | E5000 Lakha) asen by Bhe Comgany whics s
auENEEnmny ay o Fiwt Manch 2009
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W Gurrent Ratio .

Current Adsets (a) (T in Lakhs) 15,022 12134 Due to increased profit / cashflow,

Currant Lisbilicies (b) (¥ in Lakhs) 533 10,959 59 % Investmaent in mutual funds In the

Current Ratie (a/b) Timas 1.8 11 Eurtent year, current assets are
higher

a. itemd Included in Numerator ; All types of financial and non financial current assats
b ftems included In Denominator : All types of financial ana nan financlal currant llabilities

I1) Debt-Equity Ratla:
Considering fund recelved from sponsor affiliate lenders towards Equity:

Total Debts (a) (¥ In Lakng) 204,803 205468
Snareholder's Equity (b) (T In Lakhs) 1,97,080 188,554 (5)% Nat Applicable
Debt - quity Ratio (a/b) Times 10 1

8. Itemn included in Numerator | Non current borrewlngs (Excluding Inter corparate deposit and inciuding current maturities)
. ltems included (n Denaminater - Total Equity + Sub-ordinate debts (inter corporate deposit)

"I WEVL ORI VILE UUYEI YV RaLiw

Earnings availabla for Debt serviges (a) (T in Lakhs) 54,673 0,918
Interest + instalimants (b) (T in Lakhs) 22913 30,685 25 % Not Applicable
Debt Service covarage Ratio (a/b) Timas 24 1.9

o, ltems included in Numarater ; Tarning Before Interest. Deferred Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation, Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss)
b, Items included in Denominator | Interest an Long:Tarm axternal 1oans + Forelgn Exchange Galn/Loss + Principal Seheduled Repayments of Long-Term external
foans (Current maturicies of non curment barrawings)

Iv} Return on Equity Ratio
Considering fund received from sponser affiliate lenders as Equity:

Net Profit after Taxes (a) (€ |f Lakhs) 10.318 744
Equity Shareholder's Fund (b) {t In Lakns) 192817 180,900 1202 OV e
Return on Equity Ratia (a/b) % 5.4% 0.4% during the year, the ratlo Improve

a4, Items Inluded In Numerator | Profit after tax
o Items included in Denominatar : Average of Total Equity + Sub Ordinate debts

¥} INVENLOry |Urnover Ratio Mot Applicable Mot Applicable

vi) Trade Recetvables turnover Ratio |
Sales (a) (€ In Lakhs) 41,37 43,696
Average Accounts Recelvable (b) (% In Lakhs) 6,358 7.40% 10% Not Applicable
Trade Receivables turnever Ratio (a/b) Times 6.5 59

8, ltems Included In Mumaerator : Tatal Revenue fram Cantract with Customers
b lterms ncluded In Denominator | Avarage Trade recalvables (ineluding Unbilled fevenus)

wiklh Mt Capical turnaver Ratia

Sates (o) (% in Lakns) “nin 43696 Due £ increase in working cagital
Warking Capital (b} (€ in Lakhy) 6489 un B3N " copital requirement reduced
Met Capitsl turnover Ratlo (a) Timas g4 2

P i

27 ll_!m'lh;‘l_udmi'h umeratos - Total Revenue from Contrast with Cusbomars
» b Tems ingivoe inatar | Current ausety minus Current Iabilities
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PARAMPUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED adan[
Standolang Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2029 Menwwisiee
43 Ratio Analysis ; _ -
Partioulars UoM For the year ended  For the year ended % Varlance
st Mareh, 2025 31st March, 2024 Raason for Varisoos
Ix) Nat Prafit Ratio
Profit after Tax (a) (T In Lakhs) 10,318 7aa
Tatal Incama (&) (% in Lakns) 5,171 82,166 LT rﬁ“;'n;‘: ';'f;:‘t;'.’;":;‘i‘:::fw R
Nat Profit Ratio {a/b) “ 177% 1.2% 4 >

8. (tems included In Numerater : Profit after Taxes
b. ltems Included in Denominator | Total Revenue from Cantract with Custamars

w1} Beturn an Invesiment Haot Applicable Mat Apphicable




PARAMPUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED adani
Standalone Notes to financlal statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2025 b AN

44 As per para 4 of Ind AS 108 “Operating Segmants”, If a single financial repart contains both consolidated financial statements and the

48

50

separate financial statements of the Parent Company, segment Information may be presented on the basis of the consolidated financial
statements. Thus, the information related to disclosure of operating segments required under Ind AS 108 "Operating Segmaents”, Is given In
Cansolidated Financial Statements.

HIEVIVUDS YYOILEL WINPT OUVE YUOILE! ONY MMEYVIVUDS YRG! S1HIVEY IVIGIUll J 1 CVE™ NUNIVET S HOVE YETN TEWOIBNITY 01V I ESTHILEY vigw rnaniue
costs” for better presentation and disclesure In terms of requirament of ind AS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements, There Is no impact en
Aet profits for the current financial perlads and previous periods presented (n the financlal statements,

Exchange difference Gain /(Loss) en othar than borrowings in foreign eurrency, if any is separately disciosed in the financial statements,

The Company does not have any transaction to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to
amendmaent te Schedula I
1. The Company have not traded or Invested in Crypto currency of Virtual Currency during the financial year,

these rinancial statemants.

The Campany uses an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trall (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relavant transactions recorded In the accounting software excepl the audit trail
feature is enabied, for certain direct changes to SAP application and its underlying HANA database when using certain privileged /
administrative access rights where the process is started during the year, stabilized and enabled from March 18, 2025, Further, there 15 no
instancae of audit trall feature baing tampared with in respect of the accounting software whare such feature |5 enabled,

Additionally, the audit trall of relevant prior years has been preserved Far record retentlon to the extent It was enabled and recorded In those
respective years by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention

\w



sLatements to ORLErMINg tNE Necessity ror fecognition and/or reparting of any of these events and ransactions in the financial statements,
As of 26th April, 2028, There are no subsequent events to be recagnized or reported that are not already disclosed.

52 Approval of financial statemants
The financial statemants were approved for [ssue by the board of directors on 26th April, 2025,

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date

RBC & Co LLP For Dharmesh Parikh B Co LLP For and on bahalf of Board of Directors of
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PARAMBLUTYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Motel 0b Cond s ated Bradtaal Ltatemasli for (he yas7 #5080 3158 March. 2025

Al ampunts are in T n

adani

Vi AR

25 Othad Eupdnied

Parlmulard

Fortng year ended  For the year ended
Mt March, 3028 Nk March, 2034

torws and Spere Fadts Consumed 32 39
Bwpairy, Jperstpny gng Myingsnsnos chargs
Blard pnd Eguioment” 3372 188
ey 1 tL
Lre: Valiue and Shor Tedm Leass anpenses Y i
Gates and Taves 15 32
COlparste Sout MNocation Drpennet {refer note JA)" JAT ks
Légal and Praleigiandd [igeniei 240 -
D bors Sitting Fams® ¥ 2
Paymant to Ayddors
atutony Audit Fesn 18 &4
Tax Ao Feen . 1
Cammunicatien Expenses 3o hL3
Traweliong and Camaryance Expenses 1k 07
sanca Evsentad 250 435
Dffice Expannes (H] 3
Suldry BRISREED wfifleh off 53X .
Crode imparmant of Trade recewranies Fi]
Etectristy Bupaniet 288 138
WEE N Sale s Dridedd of Braparhy, 0FenL 8N 0 eQuam ey {nel) ]} ] o
Corperate Sseal Responyibliey Convrinuriant w? M9
Egremn Exchange Fluctwsban boss (et} ;1
Missetinnasvs Exganin 26 ]
o EXTH 5033
Naze
*Far transactians with relates partees, reler noge 15
if incoms Tex
The magar companents of sncame tad pepanis fos the yest saded 1o Macch, 3038 and 3ot Mach. 2534 sre
income Tex Expenss :
Fareme yaar gnoed For hg yeAr ERSe0
FELRAWE, 3Tt Mach. 2025 F1st March, 2024
Proii e Loas Section:
Cwrent Tax
Sutreng Tie Charge L ferd | 1289
T Falatang Lo SRS BEfIDEE [} E
30R6 1908
Detaried Tax
i iespest of gunnent yeer onginacon and reverssl of temporany g'ferences, scluding n respect of spenng 4559 A4S
[T ]
4505 Z2.08%
D00 seerinn
Dtatvae LA SRR Ea e feEBgRisen in OO1 Sunng ha year 5&_7 LE_.E!-_
aEr é“!l-
Total (a+acl 8,282 6477
Barticwlan Far the yoar gnded For tha yrar sndgd

Profic befary tax an per Statement of Profit and Loss

Enscted ncoms e rale § 25.97% (Previous year : 25170

Tax Effect of

impact pertasying Lo earlier years

Tax imppst on peimaneal ifenendes

[Aumineis Lowses

inoomsE taN recoghised in Statement of Profit and Loss ot effectsve rats

318t Mich, 2025 38k March, 2024
ILATE ]

B3TE 4828
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